
 

ICANN  

Att.: General Counsel 

12025 Waterfront DR., Suite 300 

Los Angeles, CA 90094-2536 

USA 
 

 

 

          01 September 2020 

 

TERMINATION OF REGISTRY AGREEMENT FOR .LUPIN 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 
As you are aware, “.Lupin” TLD was never technically or operationally activated or used by Lupin in any 
manner. Hence, pursuant to the Registry Agreement (RA) for .LUPIN gTld between ICANN and Lupin 
Limited dated 07 NOV 2014; we hereby notify our intention to not renew the Registry Agreement beyond 
the period for which the last payment was made by Lupin and that the Registry Agreement be treated as 
terminated.  

You are requested take the termination on record and return to us all information / data belonging to Lupin 
Ltd.  

Thank you in advance. 

Best regards 

Lupin Limited 

Signed by: Rajesh Srivastava 

On behalf of Lupin Limited 

 

 




